
Ibr. K. Yl. Massey 
Superior Steel Corporation 
Grant Build'ing 
Pittsburgh 19, Pennsylvania 

JULY 2 5 1952 
(I ..... ......... 

,Sub j e o t  1 

Dear Ir. tfasseyr 

SP MA'PERIBL ACCUURTABILITY 

Withln a reek we, expeot t o  ahip to you about 600 pounds of normal uranium 
f o r  your researoh and devalopment work. Aacountability w i l l  be handled 
by Statim OX, at this of f i ce .  However, in order t o  keep Station COL 
informed, so they mayprepare transfer form8 and aocountabi~~ty report$, 
the follouing procedure should be followed I 

1. A memorandum should be e a t  t o  Yr. J. Lfafficoi at Station CUL, 
U. S. Atomio Energy Com~ission, P. 0. Box 30, An8onia Station, 
New York 23, New York, advfeing the date m t e r i a l  i s  reaeived. 

2. Prior t o  any shipment, Station CQL, should also be advised ai) to 
the consignor, oonaigpee, date and amnelp of rhipent,  l o t  numbor, 
gross, tare, net, rsd 8B ne$ w d g h t r .  

3. On OF before the fifth day of eaoh month, a report should be sent 
to Station COL giving u d g h t e  of materiala in ki~ograms. 

Bhen reporting the ipfbraasion outlined in 1, 2 and 3 above, it rill 
bo appreoiated if a oopp of muoh Snfbrmrtfoll b. medo 8vafirbh t o  
Mr. 0. E. Dualap of Ohia offloe. 

Ue hope that you rill call t o  disours any quertiolla you ray have regarding . 
the procedure outlined above. 1 

.y p 4 - .  
Very truly youra, 

F a  BI. Belarore, Direotor 
Produa%im Divi d o n  
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